City of Cambridge

Purchasing Department

Michele A. Kinca'id
Acting Purchasing Agent

TO: All Bidders
FROM:. City of Cambridge
DATE: April 14, 2014

RE: File No. 6313 — RFP to Provide Landscape Golf Course Design - Addendum No. 2

The following questions were submitted and answered:

Q:ls Irrigation design to be included?r

A:.Yes, will be additions/upgrades to existing irrigation system.
Q: What are the City’s top priorities?

A: This ié stated in the scope — bunker renovation, irrigation improvements, cart path repairs and
new exterior fence,

Q: Can Selection committee members be asked questions directly by proposal teams re: thelr
thoughts on the vision for the future of the course?

A: No
Q: Is the City actively involved witt1 the First Tee Program?
A:No
Q: Does the course héve an accurate “As-Built” of everything above and underground?
A: Yes
Q: How many rounds does the course get?
~ A: 40,000 plus
Q: Who frequents the course most? Seniors, Juniors, leagues, core golfers? Etc.
A: Seniors and core golfers, also league abou_t even, juniors less so.
Q: The proposal requests financial information arnd says that financial stability will be part of the

selection criteria. What information should be presented? How should this information be
presented? '
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A: Not required at this point in the process.

Q: The designer application form says we can submit 3 double-sided pages' of additional
information to support the qualifications of the proposal design team. Can additional
qualifications material be provided on top of this?

A: No restrictions

Q: The designer application includes a section for resumes of key individuals (section 7). The
proposal also requests resumes. Can the proposer submit both the designer application and
long-form resumes?

A: No restrictions

Q: Will designer be responsible for appropriate permitting for future construction activities?
A: No

Q: What is City’s vision for course and its future within the community?

A: Not applicable — very simple golf course repai'rslrenovations.

Ali other details remain the same,
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